- include documents on thease films but I

Dear Vliver, 8/9/78

Enclosed are yesterday's NiTimes story and today's from the Washington Posi. I do
not know if you arc going to scrap=beck your present plight but I'll be keeping a clip-
png file on it and oan give you whot L get. I do mot mee the Poat-Dispatch, for
example, and an not in a position to tape TV. But I sometimes receive clippings foom
other pepers, 80 lot me lmow 1f you want theme

I was certein before you came here that you vers working for the comrittes. Jexry,
ae you must inow, simply would not listen. I think Varol, Albert and John 444,

I there is anything you cen tell me abou’cyourwcrkuumiwolwul'd
like to know, for both periods. For example, did you turn in ocopies of the piotures,
orthtautompbodhookﬂlmmrothattbsmwmmooumbeniausodemt
Jimny the originals of your letters relating to thds, making copies for umyself.

During the earlier period, with the FBI, I was defense investigator. I vwas in
fairly frequent touch with ferry, ususally trying %o talich hin out of some silliness
ortryinztcmmtobemmbhandnottnﬂaytheundsof gmes in which
ho indulged with people like MoMillan. I was in fyequent touch with and Jimny
: ,mintounh\d.th-’imnhoutmdtbt&npﬂv!ﬂ.chlmtothﬁ.ﬁdmm
_mw;todouthmyoftmgrmmthm ’

I hsnamoflnfmﬁmmmeouﬂrightngfor guch records, There
vas a special stipaistion ocoverdng;remong others, the St. bouls and Atlanta ¥BI
£4e1d offices. But no relevant records were provided, Prlor to the breaiing of the.
story I filed an appesl to obtain these rocords. {1f you vant cozies of whatever 1
Mletmknowand!’llMM)Mmmﬁm-thatpemitmﬂtmlﬁm
when records are provided. One relatss to privacy. There is nothing persenal sbout

you that they eannot try to withheld, although I think the recent publicity amounts

to a waiver of that exsmpticn. ’ o

Ihawminhmtinwmundlyprmdandtnnotcomactedw&ththe
subject matter. I aa interested in anything that is velevant to the subject matter.
SoMlotnmumbnmtbattmumuammymrsmlmtm
tmmmmthmwnmrmm.mmamerm.lmc
mehintnrsﬁin-umtoﬁthat!raoe&ndllshmldhmmmmnmt
thathashmhcowtformhcmthr«yursdmwmmtbm
uwhuttmldptamwith.sowmnacmm Ipu
xdomtmttharﬂtooldn"prsend“hrmtism as the
mtb.camyouhavomamnttmm#ﬂmn.Iaonotaayﬂmmmmm-a-

can see
baamg-dﬁthoirnkingofauchmwe.m..tamtknmn.leommtlgﬂm
hﬁvmboothnrlbythomIwmttohmapsiﬁm‘toprommmtomhm
obtaining maxinun possidle relevant informations

and

Ofthisinfmtionhrrytom-oaboutymmnh-mm him
Stoner, $f Lane, eto. I you can 1ot so know of the kinds of info. you provided I'1l be
4n a better position to obtein coples, altbough I doubt I'11 want videotapes.
the name(s) of the special sgents, your number, otc., 80 I can assure a thooough search
of all files wherever located. Tiis also means what field offices, as in the south
didyouraporttoaﬁoldofﬁoethpro or to 5%, L uis only.

As ygu know, in timo I'11 be writing another book that oan incilude this. So if
thomnwtmmvonlduhmtomwforthat. please let me lnow. If talking
14 easier for you a cazsette is fine for ue. If you want I'll return it after I listen
zﬁlnah.nynahulnizhtmtfortutmnitine.%p.ofoouru.tnolndnuihuun
the oosmdttes you might have told what about me. I recall how pointed I was in oyiticisn
of 1t to you and Jerr¥. ...Den't worry. Npvody will hurt you over the Ray businesa.

Y



